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Rivera, Maribel

F%m: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:49 PM

To: ‘Sanchez, Cary'

Subject: RE: THE LAST PICTURE SHOW THEATERS LLC

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sanchez, Cary [mailto:csanchez@arnstein.com])
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:39 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: THE LAST PICTURE SHOW THEATERS LLC

Document number: L11000028031

Kindly revise the address for ARTHUR FRIEDMAN (MANAGER) to: c¢/o Son Art, LLC, 3205 Colony Club
Rd., #2, Pompano Beach, FL 33062.

Thank you!

Cary Sanchez
Paralegal

ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP
www.arnstein.com

200 South Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 3600

Miami, Florida 33131-2395

Phone: 305.428.463%

Fax: 305.374.47 44

csanchez@arnstein.com
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Cffices in linois, Florida, and Wisconsin
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